
 
 
 
TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
October 12th, 2023 l 7:30 P.M. 
 

   
12000 DAVISBURG ROAD  l  DAVISBURG   l   MICHIGAN   l  48350  l   248-846-6500  l   WWW.SPRINGFIELD-TWP.US 

 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR LIVE STREAMING 
Via telephone: Dial (929) 205-6099 or (312) 626-6799, enter ID 847 7007 5861 (press # for participant number) 

    Via computer https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84770075861 
SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS 

Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in the meeting should contact the 
Township Clerk at 248-846-6510 in advance to request assistance. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public Comment is the time for audience members to comment on items not on the agenda. This is not a 
question-answer period. Please keep comments to no more than three minutes. Audience members will also be 
given the opportunity to comment on items that appear on the agenda after a motion is made and seconded, 
but before a vote is taken. Comments may be submitted in advance of the meeting to the Township Clerk at 
clerk@springfield-twp.us or 248-846-6510. 

 
AGENDA 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call 
Agenda Additions & Changes 
Public Comment 
 
Consent Agenda 
a) Approve Minutes: Regular Meeting of September 14th, 2023, September 27th 2023 Budget Workshop 

Minutes  
b) Accept the September 2023 Treasurer’s Report 
c) Receive September 2023 Monthly Reports:  Building, Electrical, Plumbing, Mechanical, Ordinance, Fire, 

Police, Comp Time, IT, and Natural Resources 
d) Authorize payment of bills: September Additional Disbursements totaling $551,448.51 and October 2023 

Bills List totaling $99,663.08 
e) Set Budget Hearing for November 9th at 7:30 PM  
f) Appoint Mark Melletat and Dale Ermshler to the Big Lake Improvement Board for three-year 

Terms expiring in October 2026, Appoint Steven Felix to the Dixie Lake Improvement Board for a 
three-year term expiring in October 2026, Appoint Lawrence Ziehr to the Susin Lake Improvement 
Board for a three-year term expiring in October 2026   

g) Adopt Resolution 2023-17 to approve the of Dangerous Buildings Costs to Tax Roll for Parcel ID# 
07-14-176-024 in the amount of $13,327.79 

 
OLD BUSINESS  

1. August 2023 Board Meeting Payroll Concerns   
 

NEW BUSINESS 
1. Farmland and Open Space Preservation Program Agreement- 9750 Melissa Ln.  

2. 2024 Flexible Spending Account – Approve Renewal and set limit  

3. Renew Medical Plan and Set Employee Contribution Rates   

4. Oakland County Early Voting Agreement 

5. Proposed Amendments to Cost Recovery Ordinance  

6. Audio/Visual System for Civic Center Conference Room  

 
 
 
Public Comment 

Adjourn 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84770075861
mailto:clerk@springfield-twp.us


 

 

  

 

 1 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

September 14, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
 

Call to Order:  Supervisor Moreau called the September 14, 2023 Regular Meeting of the 

Springfield Township Board to order at 7:30 pm at the Springfield Township Civic Center.  

 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Roll Call: 
 
 Board Members Present 

Laura Moreau   Township Supervisor    
Sean Miller   Township Clerk 
Jamie Dubre   Township Treasurer 
David Hopper   Township Trustee 
Jason Pliska   Township Trustee    
Denny Vallad               Township Trustee 
Bill Whitley   Township Trustee 
 

 Board Members Not Present 

 
Others Present 
Greg Need                 Township Attorney 

 

Agenda Additions & Changes: Clerk Miller proposed to add Early Voting Resolution   

to New Business 7). 
  

Public Comment:  None. 
 

Consent Agenda:   
 

Trustee Hopper moved to approve the Consent agenda as amended. Supported by 
Trustee Whitley. Vote on the motion.  Yes:  Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad 
and Whitley; No: none; Absent: none. The motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote. 

 

a) Approve minutes: Regular meeting of August 10th, 2023 
b) Accept the August 2023 Treasurers Report 
c) Receive August 2023 Monthly Reports:  Building, Electrical, Plumbing, 

Mechanical, Ordinance, Fire, Police, Comp Time, IT, and Natural Resources 
d) Authorize payment of bills: July Additional Disbursements totaling 

$407,071.63 and September 2023 Bills List totaling $80,319.12 



 

 

  

 

 2 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

September 14, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

e) Reappoint Mark Yovich to the Construction/Fire Board of Appeals for a 
three-year Term ending October 1st, 2026 

f) Reappoint the Eliza Lake Board Members to serve 3-year terms from 
September 2023 to September 2026 as follows: Jamie Dubre, Bill Tekip, 
Alternate- Paul Rabaut 

g) Approve 2023 Clarkston Area Youth Assistance Sponsorship in the amount 
of $3,500.00 

h) Authorize the Supervisor to execute the Municipal Credit and Community 
Credit Contract for FY 2024 to transfer SMART Credits of $13,766.00 to 
Independence Township Senior Center to assist in Transportation of 
Springfield Residents. 

i) Receive Communications: 

• Memo from Parks Director Sarah Richmond regarding the 
Springfield Township Parks & Recreation master Plan 2024-2029 

• Letter form ISO Advising that Springfield Township Fire 
Department maintained its Public Classification of 3 

 
 

New Business: 
 

1. Civic Center Carports – Approve Bid & Budget 
 
Supervisor Moreau began this discussion by stating that this has been on the agenda in the past 
and she is bringing it to the Board to let it go out for bids. The Township did receive quotes in 2021, 
but the parking lot paving project was delayed therefore the carport project was also delayed. She 
also stated the Township had difficulties finding companies that would take on this small of a 
project. Jerry David, the Township’s facilities manager, contacted 3 companies who were able to 
provide bids. The recommendation is to go with the lowest bidder Ross and Bar Inc., located out of 
Warren MI. Supervisor Moreau stated that she spoke with Lieutenant Baldes from the sheriff 
substation to make sure these carports were suitable for the size of the Sheriff’s vehicles.  
 
Trustee Hopper agreed that the flattop style carport makes more sense. He questioned what color 
the carports come in. 
 
Supervisor Moreau said that they will be able to select from their standard colors. She also stated 
that the bid from Ross and Bar is not much higher than the quote they received before. She 
continued by saying that this will provide 14 spaces: 7 for substation vehicles and 7 for Township 
vehicles.  
 
Trustee Hopper moved to authorize the Facilities Manager to award Ross and Bar Inc the bid to 
fabricate and install Flat Top Style Carports for the Civic Center Lower Parking Lot cost not to 
exceed $36,000.00 with up to $18,000.00 to General Fund and $18,000.00 charged to the Police 
Fund; color to be selected by the Supervisor. Supported by Trustee Pliska. Vote on the motion. 



 

 

  

 

 3 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

September 14, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley; No: none; Absent: none. The 
motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote. 
 
Supervisor Moreau added that under the Township’s procurement policy, multiple written quotes 
were required along with the Board’s authorization.  
 

2. Civic Center Standby Generator – Approve Plans and Authorize going out for bids 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that this is another item that has been discussed by the Board since 2021. 
She stated that the timing is appropriate considering the amount of power outages that have 
occurred recently, some of which required a full closure of the Civic Center. Each time this happens 
there is significant impact to operations. Supervisor Moreau continued by saying that the impact 
this would have on a significant day, like election day, would be dire since the Civic Center is the 
main Hub for elections and home to two polling locations. She added that the most recent power 
outages also affected the Sheriff Substation. Lanterns and flashlights had to be used and the officers 
had to utilize the Independence substation to be able to write their reports. Supervisor Moreau 
stated that the Civic Center is a home base for the Township’s Disaster Recovery Plan. Therefore, 
the need to operate would be crucial. She continued by saying that this needs to be a place where 
residents can come and utilize the Civic Center to warm or cool down and get supplies. Due to 
inflation, the price has increased since the initial quote was given to the Board and due to supply 
chain issues, the project has been delayed even further. She continued by saying that the Township 
proceeded to move forward with project Consultant Engineer AEW, who provided the Township 
with a proposed location for the generator and design. In the process of determining the correct 
location, it was discovered that the underground storage tank for the fire suppression system was 
located where the generator was to-be placed, even though it was expressed by the Facilities 
Manager that the tank was placed elsewhere. Therefore, ground penetrating RADAR was used to 
find the exact location of the underground tank and it was discovered to be located where the 
Facilities Manager thought. With the design complete, the project is ready to move forward for bid. 
The engineers’ estimate of cost was provided to the Board for a 250kW generator, automated 
transfer switch, concrete pad, and all required mechanical, electrical, and plumbing. The estimate 
is projected at $598,000 including a 10% contingency. The intent would be to allow this to go out 
for bid next week and have bids back by October 26th to be able to bring back to the Board a 
recommendation for the November meeting. Supervisor Moreau continued by saying that there is 
still a 12-month lead time for this project, so they are looking at fall/winter 2024 for this project to 
be fully completed. She reminded the Board that the intent is to split the cost of this project 
between $120,000 in ARPA Funds, the Police Fund, and no more than $240,000 from the General 
Fund, but this will be discussed further once bids are received. 
 
Clerk Miller asked if the underground storage tank was to the north of the pump house/dumpster 
enclosure and wondered if that meant that the current water suppression generator is sitting on 
top of it.  
 
Supervisor Moreau answered yes, but it extends past that, further to the North.  
 



 

 

  

 

 4 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

September 14, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Trustee Whitley expressed that they have always known that it has sat on top of the tank, but they 
were unsure of the orientation of the tank, whether it was East/West or North/South. The drawings 
showed it as being East/West, which meant it interfered with the preferred spot, but upon further 
investigation it is confirmed to be North/South. 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that the problem with it being located to the West is that the ground is 
not level in that area.  
 
Treasurer Dubre stated that it is imperative that we make this a priority as it impacts operations 
negatively in many ways. 
 
Trustee Pliska agreed.  
 
Trustee Whitley added that the first number the Board received was for a generator not a full 
system, so it should not be a surprise that the cost increased, as the machinery accounts for 25-
40% of the cost. He also reminded the Board that they are not approving the cost from AEW right 
now, they are just approving the plans to allow this to go out for bids.  
 
Supervisor Moreau thanked Trustee Whitley and stated that he has been a big part of this whole 
project.  
 
Treasurer Dubre moved to authorize the Supervisor to go out for bids for the Civic Center 
Generator as outlined in the September 7, 2023, memo. Supported by Trustee Whitley. Vote on 
the motion. Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley; No: none; Absent: 
none. The motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote. 
 

3. Fire Department Radio Purchase 
 
Captain Hart led this discussion by stating that Oakland County has been implementing a new radio 
system. As of January 8th, the Fire Department will be switching to the new Michigan Public Safety 
Communication System. Captain Hart is requesting the purchase of 9 radios at a cost of $8,200.00 
each. He stated to the Board that Oakland County will not allow the purchase of any other type of 
radio.  
 
Supervisor Moreau wanted to clarify that there will be radios for every vehicle and one for each of 
the officers.  
 
Captain Hart said that every officer will have one, but they are hoping to put two in each truck. 
 
Supervisor Moreau asked if the officers always have the radios on them and if the command vehicle 
has one as well.  
 
Captain Hart answered yes.  
 



 

 

  

 

 5 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

September 14, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Trustee Whitley asked if there is a certain brand or manufacturer that is stipulated. 
 
Captain Hart said Oakland County has a contract with Motorola and they will not allow them to 
choose a different manufacturer. He also stated that Oakland County Sheriff’s just switched to this 
system last week as well.  
 
Treasurer Dubre moved to authorize the purchase of 9 Motorola Radios as outlined in the Fire 
Captains September 8th, 2023, memo at a cost not to exceed $74,000.00 to be paid from Fire 
Capital Outlay. Supported by Clerk Miller. Vote on the motion. Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, 
Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley. No: none; Absent: none. The motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote.  
 

4. Fire Department – Approve Sale of two Engines 
 
Captain Hart also led this discussion by stating that on Monday he will be doing the final inspection 
on the Fire Department’s new Sutphen trucks. With the purchase of these new trucks Captain Hart 
said it is time to sell the older 2002 American LaFrance engines, as discussed by the Board 2 ½ years 
ago. He stated that with authorization from the Board he would like to start advertising and getting 
the word out for the sale of these engines. Captain Hart continued by saying that based off research 
he is hoping to get $100,000 to $110,000 for the sale of both trucks. He said he would like to 
advertise by word of mouth and social media first and if there is no interest after one month then 
he will purchase an ad space in Fire Trader.  
 
Trustee Vallad asked how many miles are on the old trucks. 
 
Captain Hart answered that one is over 90,000 miles and the other is 68,000 miles. 
 
Treasurer Dubre moved to authorize the sale of two 2002 American LaFrance engines for a 
minimum total of between $100,000 and $110,000. Supported by Trustee Hopper. Vote on the 
motion. Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley. No: none; Absent: none. 
The motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote.  
 

5. Budget Amendments – 2023 Fire Fund 
 
Chief Feichtner made an announcement that The Fire Department was reassessed by ISO, 
maintaining their Public Classification of 3. He also mentioned that last week the Fire Department 
had applied for a $10,000 Grant for PPE gear and they were just notified that they received that.  
 
Supervisor Moreau led this discussion by stating that this was talked about last month, as there was 
an ambulance that had to be addressed along with some other clean up items in the budget.  
 
Treasurer Dubre stated that she added to the Capital Outlay Fire Fund Expenditures, instead of 
increasing it from $170,000 to $238,000, she is requesting that they increase $200,000 to $268,000. 
With a new Total Expenditures increase of $164,000 with a new total of $2,844,000.00. 
 



 

 

  

 

 6 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

September 14, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Supervisor Moreau asked if this was in the contingency. 
 
Treasurer Dubre answered yes. 
 
Supervisor Moreau asked Captain Hart what the changes in Expenditures were needed for.  
 
Captain Hart answered that there were modifications needed for the trucks.  
 
Treasurer Dubre moved to authorize the Fire Fund Budget Amendments for 2023 for Revenues 
as follows: Miscellaneous Revenue Cost Center increase $292,000 as outlined in the Supervisor’s 
September 7th, 2023, memo from $518,700 to $810,700. Total Revenue increase $292,000 from 
$2,717,400 to $3,009,400. Expenditures: Station 1 cost center increase $4,000 from $17,000 to 
$21,000. Personnel cost center decrease $40,000 from $1,681,300 to $1,641,300. Purchase of 
Land/Equipment cost center increase $200,000 from $105,100 to $305,100. Total Expenditures 
increase $164,000 from $2,680,00 to $2,844,000. Supported by Trustee Whitley. Vote on the 
motion. Yes: Dubre, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley. No: none; Absent: none. The 
motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote.  
 

6. Special Event Road Closure – Davisburg Oktoberfest 
 
Supervisor Moreau began this discussion by stating that she has been working with Trustee Pliska 
and Parks and Recreation Director Sarah Richmond, along with businesses and property owners in 
Downtown Davisburg to plan this special event during the road closure for the Dam Project. Many 
of the businesses and property owners have really stepped up to help to plan this event, including 
the owners of Simply Rescued and David and Connie Rooney, who will support and host the beer 
tent on their property with the Knights of Colombus running the tent. This event will take place on 
Sunday, October 22nd. There will be multiple vendors, a Bavarian style food truck, beer tent, and 
wine tasting. The beer tent will run from noon to 6pm, with vendors possibly opening before that. 
Supervisor Moreau continued by saying that the road will be closed for the dam project, but the 
Board needs to authorize the road closure from Andersonville/Eaton to 586 Broadway.   
 
Clerk Miller moved to adopt Resolution 2023-15 authorizing the Supervisor to make application 
for a road closure under permit # 61947 to the Road Commission for Oakland County. Supported 
by Trustee Vallad. Vote on the motion. Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and 
Whitley. No: none; Absent: none. The motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote.  
 

7. Resolution  
 
Clerk Miller led this discussion by stating that Proposal 2022-2 was passed last year and is the most 
significant change to how elections are run in Michigan since 1953. The biggest change being the 
constitutional right to 9 days of early voting for every statewide and federal election. The legislation 
that implements prop 2 encourages municipalities to partner with their county to administer the 
early voting. This does not give up the administration to the county, rather the Township will be 
partnering with them. Clerk Miller continued by saying that local Clerks will still be the site 



 

 

  

 

 7 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

September 14, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

supervisors at the early voting sites. The county proposed an early voting region with Springfield 
Township, Rose Township, and Holly Township, with the early voting site proposed to be at the 
Springfield Oaks activity center. Clerk Miller continued by saying Oakland County is requesting that 
the Township adopt a Resolution confirming the Township will hold early voting for all elections 
including school elections.  
 
Trustee Whitley asked if this is adopting early voting in perpetuity. 
 
Clerk Miller answered that the draft agreement allows the Township to get out of early voting if it’s 
not working out, but this resolution confirms that Springfield Township will hold early voting for all 
elections.  
 
Trustee Hopper moved to adopt Resolution 2023-16 as presented. Supported by Trustee Vallad. 
Vote on the motion. Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley; No: none; 
Absent: none. The motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Supervisor Moreau mentioned the Margaret Tippen Memorial Walk for 
Pedestrian Safety on September 30th at 10:00am. There is more information on the Township’s 
website and flyers are available at the Civic Center.  
 
Treasurer Dubre mentioned that it is the last day of taxes. She thanked her staff and the Township 
staff for all their hard work during such a busy week. 
 
 

Adjournment: 
Hearing no other business, Supervisor Moreau adjourned the meeting at 8:32 pm. 
 

 
 
_______________________________             
Laura Moreau, Supervisor 
 
 

_______________________________  
Sean R. Miller, Clerk 



 

 

  

 

 1 

Minutes of Budget Workshop Meeting 
SPRINGFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD  

September 27, 2022 

 
Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Call to Order:  Supervisor Moreau called the September 27, 2023, Budget Workshop 

Meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. at the Springfield Township Civic Center, 12000 Davisburg 
Rd, Davisburg, MI 48350. 
 

 Board Members Present 
Laura Moreau   Township Supervisor    
Sean Miller   Township Clerk 
Jamie Dubre   Township Treasurer      
Jason Pliska    Township Trustee 
Bill Whitley   Township Trustee 
 

 Others Present 
 Sarah Richmond  Parks and Recreation Director 
 Lt. Matt Baldes  OCSO Substation Commander 
 Chief Dave Feichtner  Fire Chief 

Roger Bower   Park Commissioner 
Jerry David   Facilities Manager 

  

PARKS AND RECREATION 
 

Parks and Recreation Director Sarah Richmond presented the 2024 budget and explained 
several items in the department’s revised budget. The Park Commission is anticipating the 
use of $58,150 of Prior Year Funds. With a prior year balance of $428,273.80, they are 
planning to utilize $200,000 of that this year for improvements to the Hartman property, 
Shultz Park building, a new fridge and freezer and renovations to Hart Community Center. 
$33,000 is budgeted for other projects and purchases. The Parks and Recreation 
Department is also putting away money to cover grant matching funds because most of the 
grants they go for are DNR grants that ask for a 25% match. They are expecting to hear 
about whether or not they were awarded the Mill Pond SPARK grant in the middle of 
October.  
 
Supervisor Moreau asked if the Parks Commission discussed their comfort level with their 
reserve funds.  
 
Director Richmond answered that they have talked it over with Ken Palka and $200,000 is 
what they are comfortable keeping in unallocated funds. They are reserving funds for 
various Mill Pond projects and any unexpected costs. They also are aware their 
infrastructure is getting old and are anticipating those repairs and maintenance costs. 
Director Richmond also stated that the Park Commission is respectfully requesting that the 
General Fund cover the Parks share of Civic Center expenses. The budget reflects a transfer 
in from the General Fund of $6,200 for Civic Center Allocation expenses. Director Richmond 
stated that they are in the process of applying for 2024 Grants for Pathway engineering for 



 

 

  

 

 2 

Minutes of Budget Workshop Meeting 
SPRINGFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD  

September 27, 2022 

 
Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

the pathways between Rotary Park and Mill Pond Park. Under the Supplies and Equipment 
under $10,000 Cost Center they are budgeting for new computers and monitors, mile 
markers for the Hartman Property, athletic meal for all 6 baseball fields, safety and small 
equipment replacement, and the Hartman limestone pathway, which will be a split cost 
with the Township. Under Administration Personnel Cost Center they included a 5% wage 
increase and 15% increase for health insurance. The Consultant/Contractor Cost Center did 
increase slightly, as they need to purchase new recreation software. For Capital Outlay they 
are budgeting for the engineering expenses for the pathway to connect Rotary Park to Mill 
Pond Park and anticipate resealing Mill Pond Park parking lot. The Tax Tribunal refunds are 
budgeted at $500.  
 

STEWARDSHIP ENDOWMENT FUND 
 

Supervisor Moreau noted that there are no 2024 projects funded out of here. 
 
FIRE FUND 
 

Treasurer Dubre stated that this is the first year they will be transferring money out of Fire 
Equipment Replacement and Fire Vehicle Replacement into Unallocated Fire. There is a 
$10,700 difference between the revenue and expenditures, but the fund balance has 
significantly increased. She stated that there will be $154,400 coming out for Equipment 
Replacement and $236,500 coming out from Vehicle Replacement into the unallocated Fire 
. There will be a total of $690,000 in Capital Outlay expenses.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that this is money that has been put away for specific purchases.  
 
Treasurer Dubre added that the Fire Department’s portion of state shared revenue is 
$167,000. 
 
Chief Feichtner stated that the apparatus plan and equipment plan is on schedule along 
with billables from ALS. This was originally budgeted at $250,000 but now is proposed to 
be closer to $400,000. He also added that the Fire Department is up by 11% on calls this 
year.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that they bumped up the Transport Revenue to reflect that. She 
also stated that they had lower than anticipated paid call wages in 2023, therefore have a 
better estimate for 2024.   
 
Chief Feichtner explained that the other big expense coming out of Capital Outlay is the air 
packs, which are due to be replaced next year and cost between $250,000-$260,000. He 
stated that they are applying for a grant that would allow them to pay only 10% of that 
cost. 



 

 

  

 

 3 

Minutes of Budget Workshop Meeting 
SPRINGFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD  

September 27, 2022 

 
Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

  
POLICE FUND 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that there are two voted millages for the Police Fund at 2.8568 
mills. 2024 will be the last year in the Township’s current agreement. The current 
agreement is around 1.9 million for 2024 and is anticipated to increase by 10% in 2025 with 
annual increases after that. 
 
Lt. Baldes noted that the County received a grant to put School Resource Officers in the 
four technical schools, one of which is in Springfield Township. The details and logistics of 
that are still being worked out.  
 
 
Treasurer Dubre stated that the Tax Tribunal should be quoted at $1,000, as it is not 
included in the report.   
 
Supervisor Moreau continued by saying that the Civic Center Facility Share gets charged to 
the Building Department, Library, and Cable Fund and includes mowing, snow removal, 
heat, utilities, and usage. Support services are used for administrative support. She added 
that the standby generator is a shared expense, along with the carport expense. $140,000 
is allocated out of ARPA funds and the balance is being split between the General Fund and 
the Police Fund, with the General Fund taking on most of the expense. The carport expense 
is budgeted at $18,000 and is split between the Police Fund and General Fund and is a 
50/50 split. Even with some capital expenditures, revenues will be higher than 
expenditures. The Police Fund balance is at $2.3 million. The idea is to maintain a fund 
balance such that at least a year of operations can be funded.  
 
GENERAL FUND 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that the proposed tax collection is $785,000 and most of the 
revenue comes from sales tax which is proposed at $1,430,000. The only grant that is 
planned is the Midwest Glacial Lakes Partnership Grant, which is proposed at $40,000. The 
total charge for services are interfund charges and are proposed at $125,500. The Civic 
Center charge for services is proposed at $64,800 with $1,500 per month being charged to 
the Building Department, $900 per month to Cable fund, and $3,000 per month charged to 
the Police Fund. 
  
Supervisor Moreau added that she has 3 staff members that she wants to increase their 
rate of pay by more than 3%. She continued by saying that her staff members are invaluable 
and work very hard every day. She explained the 3 positions and all of their job 



 

 

  

 

 4 

Minutes of Budget Workshop Meeting 
SPRINGFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD  

September 27, 2022 

 
Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

responsibilities and stated that she based the proposed salaries off other municipalities’ 
positions and competitive pay.  
 
Clerk Miller stated that there are 3 elections next year and the biggest expense will be 
election inspector’s salaries and postage. Postage has been budgeted at $17,000 and that 
will include early voting information postcards and AV ballots. The return postage for AV 
apps and AV ballots will be paid through the state. He added that by partnering with the 
county for early voting this will save the Township around $40-$50,000. He continued by 
saying that the presidential primary is reimbursed, and that is budgeted at $20,000 for 
reimbursement costs. Clerk Miller also stated he is proposing a 3% pay increase salary for 
Clerk’s Department staff, except for the Deputy Clerk, which he is proposing to continue 
the salary match with the Deputy Treasurer. He stated that he is budgeting $5,000 for 
conferences due to all the election changes, he anticipates there will be a lot more training 
involved.  
 
Supervisor Moreau is proposing a 3% pay increase for the Board of Review.  
 
Treasurer Dubre is also proposing a 3% pay increase for Treasury staff. With the Part-time 
Treasury clerk being split 50/50 with the Building Department, and 3% plus 6% for the 
Deputy Treasurer. 
 
Supervisor Moreau also stated that Anna Pliska’s annual salary will be brought up to 
$60,000. 
 
Jerry David stated that there are no new projects coming out of the Building and Grounds 
fund. 
 
Clerk Miller stated that mowing is the biggest expense coming out of the Cemetery fund 
and he doesn’t anticipate any new expenses.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that there are no new expenses coming out of the website. I.T 
services expenses are Corvid security systems and CGCIO continuing education, for the 
Township’s IT Manager. A contingency is also being added to replace 8-9 ageing computers 
and will be a priority next year.  
 
Clerk Miller stated that payroll/HR services will remain the same budget through Paylocity.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that out of General Services hospitalization costs are increasing 
by 5-10%. The Township has not received the new renewals yet, but they are planning for 
a 10% increase. They are also budgeting to replace the postage meter for around $3,500. 
Civic Center operations projects would include the limestone pathway and path extension 



 

 

  

 

 5 

Minutes of Budget Workshop Meeting 
SPRINGFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD  

September 27, 2022 

 
Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

that is being split with the Parks and Recreation Department. She continued by saying that 
the Planning Commission and Trustees are budgeted at a 3% pay increase. In the Ordinance 
Department, the new subscription plan is being budgeted. Public Works proposed project 
is a maintenance paving project at Bigelow and Rattalee Lake road and a pathway 
connection from the Civic Center to Mill Pond Park. The connection from Downtown 
Davisburg to Mill Pond Park was to be funded through a Grant, but Supervisor Moreau 
stated that she isn’t certain the grant will work out, so she is adding that into the budget. 
The Stewardship Center is budgeting for 1 crew member @ 24 weeks and 1 @ 12 weeks, 
for a proposed budget of $24,000, along with the general invasive species treatments, 
burns, and forestry mowing that is proposed at $30,000. The offsetting expense would be 
from the Midwest Glacial Lakes Partnership Grant for $85,000. Proposed projects coming 
out of Capital Outlay are the standby generator and the carport expense budgeted at 
$240,000. The maintenance building lower-level parking lot paving project is budgeted at 
$250,000 for 2025, but no quotes have been received on that project as of now.   
 
Jerry David stated that the Board should keep in mind for a 5-year budget that they may 
need to budget for new rooftop units on the Civic Center, but no estimate has been 
received. 
 
Treasurer Dubre mentioned that the Transfer Out budget should be changed to $52,000 in 
2024 and $52,500 in 2025.  
 
ARPA FUND 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that there are 2 planned projects coming out of ARPA funds 
which is the standby generator and the high-capacity fire suppression well for Downtown 
Davisburg and that is budgeted at $35,000.   
 
OTHER TOWNSHIP FUNDS 
 
Supervisor Moreau presented the following Township Funds: 
 
209 – Cemetery Fund – No expenses proposed.  
213 – Endowment Fund – Preservation funds held by the Township.  
220 – Lake Improvement Fund – These budgets are not controlled by the Township. 
221 – Softwater Lake Improvement Fund – No expenses proposed. 
246 – Cable TV Fund – The footnotes explain expenditures. 
249 – Building Department Fund – contractor filing fees are down and proposed at $6,000.  
380 – Fire Capital Improvement Debt Fund – Interest and Dividends proposed at $100.00 
Transfer in at $331,000. Misc $500.00. Debt Service Principal at $305,000. Debt Service 
interest is at $25,100. 



 

 

  

 

 6 

Minutes of Budget Workshop Meeting 
SPRINGFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD  

September 27, 2022 

 
Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

390 – Capital Improvement Debt Fund – Interest and Dividends is at $100.00. Transfer In 
from General Fund is at $52,000. Transfer In from Fire Fund is $68,700. And Debt Service 
Principal is $115,000 and Interest is at $5,300. 
805 – Softwater Lake – Debt service fund for sewer which ends in 2026. 
806 – Improvement Revolving Fund – Sherwood/Patrick assessment. 
 
 
OTHER ITEMS AS UNANIMOUSLY AGREED - None 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  
 
Supervisor Moreau adjourned the meeting at 8:21 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________   ________________________ 
Laura Moreau, Supervisor     Sean R. Miller, Clerk 



WATERFORD 

N.A.
PERSHING

Charter Township of Springfield
Treasurer's Report
September 30, 2023

SAVINGS
CHECK 

ACCTS
 MM & CD 

Totals
MBIA COMERICA

CHASE 

CONNECT
CHASE CD OXMM

HUNTINGTON 

BANK

STATE           

BANK
FLAGSTAR

FIFTH THIRD 

BANK

Building 35,762.79 116,291.88 32,065.64 84,226.24 152,054.67

Library 38,137.16 232,450.56 150,059.09 82,391.47 270,587.72

 LIBRARY     

RESERVE 327,585.76 97,411.69 34,393.88 195,780.19 327,585.76

FIRE DEBT 14,596.50 509.66 14,086.84 14,596.50

CAPITAL IMPRV 

PROGRAM DEBT 7,749.33 1,013.72 6,735.61 7,749.33

ARPA 1,005,903.03 1,005,903.03 1,005,903.03

Trust & Agency 

(GEN) 173,437.20 46,599.46 4,046.80 18,465.81 24,086.85 220,036.66

AUTUMN SHORE 

SEPTIC 78,935.85 78,935.85 78,935.85

FOUNTAIN HILLS 

SEPTIC 60,004.63 60,004.63 60,004.63

STONEGATE SEPTIC 59,747.52 59,747.52 59,747.52

KINGSTON POINTE 

SEPTIC 16,200.00 46,955.17 46,955.17 63,155.17

HILLS OF KINGSTON 

SEPTIC 105,307.24 105,307.24 105,307.24

SUNSET BLUFFS                                  

SEPTIC 20,000.00 15,920.83 15,920.83 35,920.83

FOUNTAIN VILLAGE 

SEPTIC 36,000.00 32,067.76 32,067.76 68,067.76

T&A TOTAL 245,637.20 445,538.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,046.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 417,404.81 24,086.85 0.00 691,175.66

FSA 11,708.65 0.00 11,708.65

TAX 273,975.84 0.00 273,975.84

Softwater    

Sewer 31,003.79 121,377.60 8,090.42 10,212.47 103,074.71 152,381.39

G2G 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Improvement 

Revolving 76,217.48 136,189.11 32,163.18 104,025.93 212,406.59

Sherwood           

Patrick 5,999.16 0.00 5,999.16

Totals 2,163,111.63 11,808.65 13,095,724.55 324,196.92 261,964.06 1,100,433.34 498,118.10 2,783,826.62 410,105.62 243,880.82 611,977.78 3,438,724.54 597,510.96 2,824,985.79 15,270,644.83

CHASE 

CONNECT
FLAGSTARSAVINGS

CHECK 

ACCTS

MM & CD 

Totals
MBIA COMERICA

5
9

8
,1

7
3

.4
8

L
ib

ra
ry

 T
ot

al

 2
1
8
,4

0
5
.7

5
 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n
t 

R
e

v
o
lv

in
g
 

T
o

ta
l

PERSHINGCHASE CD OXMM
HUNTINGTON 

BANK

STATE           

BANK
FIFTH THIRD 

WATERFORD 

N.A.  

K:\Treasurers Report\2023 Treasurers Report\MONTH END_SEPTEMBER_2023



GENERAL 525,234.91 100.00 1,227,486.74 183,333.57 57,605.49 98,545.99 251,853.94 28,221.44 72,607.24 285,527.96 80,932.60 25,421.94 143,436.57 1,752,821.65

CC CAP 239,155.73 272,807.38 107,368.50 24,442.22 140,996.66 511,963.11

ROAD 538,680.28 5,749.46 30,348.79 91,854.61 27,294.58 305,768.37 77,664.47 538,680.28

PATHWAYS 267,807.42 66,340.89 98,634.27 41,880.01 60,952.25 267,807.42
MILL POND                     

DAM 314,355.21 56,271.15 155,943.53 102,140.53 314,355.21

EMERGENCY 

RESERVE 661,033.97 100,039.40 65,051.32 129,000.77 366,942.48 661,033.97

FIRE 48,393.67 1,144,380.85 32,200.47 18,593.68 209,179.15 3,970.14 45,910.77 725,536.06 39,867.52 69,123.06 1,192,774.52

BUILDING 81,332.53 28,025.39 5,984.63 20,399.11 10,497.66 16,425.74 81,332.53

Equipment 

Replacement 470,547.98 102,789.51 65,156.42 11,197.76 90,272.19 68,584.74 132,547.36 470,547.98

Vehicle 

Replacement 419,449.73 100,039.39 242,613.21 76,797.13 419,449.73

Police 15,511.76 3,202,129.97 3,027.70 500,196.97 60,342.39 51,335.45 370,686.42 65,236.36 22,642.44 1,172,880.21 29,137.35 926,644.68 3,217,641.73

Cemetery 23,618.32 98,095.10 67,502.99 23,736.05 6,856.06 121,713.42

Parks 37,649.07 911,766.74 78,842.74 250,098.49 100,957.71 296,712.55 13,264.87 171,890.38 949,415.81

 PARKS CARD 

SERVICES 141,533.71 0.00 141,533.71

Stewardship 9,103.01 185,280.78 185,280.78 194,383.79

Endowment 99,841.22 99,841.22 99,841.22

Softwater Lk 21,396.60 5,152.85 5,152.85 26,549.45

Big Lk 109,728.25 12,324.30 12,324.30 122,052.55

Dixie Lk 56,822.83 0.00 56,822.83

Susin Lk 52,959.76 7,659.92 7,659.92 60,619.68

Waum Weed 41,958.42 54,880.98 54,880.98 96,839.40

Eiza Lake 17,071.81 0.00 17,071.81

Lake Totals 278,541.07 0.00 74,865.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,865.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 353,406.27

Cable 116,240.36 713,028.37 0.00 56,259.09 100,608.99 101,975.36 158,421.89 26,775.31 268,987.73 829,268.73

2
,1

6
4
,1

0
4
.7

6

F
ir
e
 T

ot
a
l

1
,0

9
0
,9

4
9
.5

2

P&
R
 T

ot
a
l

WATERFORD 

N.A.
PERSHING

4
,0

4
6
,6

6
1
.6

4

G
e
ne

ra
l 
T
ot

a
l

Charter Township of Springfield
Treasurer's Report
September 30, 2023

SAVINGS
CHECK 

ACCTS
 MM & CD 

Totals
MBIA COMERICA

CHASE 

CONNECT
CHASE CD OXMM

HUNTINGTON 

BANK

STATE           

BANK
FLAGSTAR

FIFTH THIRD 

BANK

K:\Treasurers Report\2023 Treasurers Report\MONTH END_SEPTEMBER_2023





















































 

COMP TIME REPORT 

to 

TOWNSHIP BOARD ~ October 12, 2023 
 

 

 

As of September 30th, 2023 

 

 

 ➢GENERAL FUND: $1,824.17  

 

  Treasurer’s Office    3.75 hours 

 

Clerk’s Office      22.5 hours 
 

Supervisor’s Office/2 employees  34 hours 

 

 

➢P & R FUND:   $1,889.39 
    

  P & R/5 employees    90.25 hours 
 

 
 

 

 
 









 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 8/8/2023-8/31/2023

For Approval at September 14, 2023

GENERAL FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

21ST CENTURY MEDIA - MICHIGAN PRINTING & PUBLISHING 09/15/23 544.63$                        

544.63$                        

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP PLLC ATTORNEY FEES 09/15/23 2,083.33$                    

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP PLLC LEGAL FEES 09/15/23 602.00$                        

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP PLLC MILL POND DAM LITIGATION 09/15/23 108.50$                        

2,793.83$                    

ADT COMMERCIAL CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 09/15/23 66.31$                          

66.31$                          

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 09/15/23 425.00$                        

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 09/15/23 225.00$                        

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE DAVISBURG REPAIRS & MAIN. 09/15/23 1,400.00$                    

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE ANDERSONVILLE REPAIRS & MAINT. 09/15/23 1,125.00$                    

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE BIGELOW CEMETERY LAWN & GROUND KEEPING 09/15/23 100.00$                        

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE BRIDGE LK CEMETERY LAWN & GROUND KEEPING 09/15/23 250.00$                        

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE SPRINGFIELD PLNS CEM LAWN & GROUND 09/15/23 275.00$                        

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE LAWN & GROUND KEEPING 09/15/23 633.75$                        

4,433.75$                    

AMERICAN WATER OPERATING SUPPLIES 09/15/23 44.00$                          

AMERICAN WATER MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 09/15/23 99.50$                          

143.50$                        

ANDERSON, ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK, INC. CONSULTING ENGINEERS 09/15/23 3,220.88$                    

3,220.88$                    

AT&T TELEPHONE 09/15/23 193.39$                        

193.39$                        

BASIC BENEFITS FSA ADMIN FEES 09/15/23 72.80$                          

72.80$                          

BIG BARNEY'S DUST CONTROL LLC CHLORIDE 09/15/23 2,640.00$                    

2,640.00$                    

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 09/15/23 14,451.87$                  

14,451.87$                  



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 8/8/2023-8/31/2023

For Approval at September 14, 2023

COMMUNITY DISPOSAL CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 09/15/23 71.75$                          

71.75$                          

CONSUMERS ENERGY REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 09/15/23 26.18$                          

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT 09/15/23 91.45$                          

CONSUMERS ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 09/15/23 33.87$                          

151.50$                        

DTE ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 09/15/23 3,467.36$                    

3,467.36$                    

GEI CONSULTANTS CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 09/15/23 4,756.50$                    

4,756.50$                    

GIFFELS WEBSTER PLANNER 09/15/23 1,973.75$                    

1,973.75$                    

INNOVATIVE OFFICE TECHNOLOGY COPIER, PRINTER LEASE & MAINT 09/15/23 11.41$                          

11.41$                          

KERTON LUMBER CO MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 09/15/23 78.98$                          

KERTON LUMBER CO LAWN & GROUND KEEPING 09/15/23 215.52$                        

294.50$                        

MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES 09/15/23 89.98$                          

89.98$                          

OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE REFUND 09/15/23 35.72$                          

35.72$                          

OXFORD BANK MISCELLANEOUS 09/15/23 1,399.96$                    

1,399.96$                    

PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE 09/15/23 306.49$                        

306.49$                        

PRINTING SYSTEMS, INC OFFICE SUPPLIES 09/15/23 1,229.97$                    

1,229.97$                    



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 8/8/2023-8/31/2023

For Approval at September 14, 2023

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 09/15/23 188.97$                        

188.97$                        

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY GAS, OIL - TWP. TRUCKS 09/15/23 461.81$                        

461.81$                        

SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 09/15/23 674.21$                        

674.21$                        

TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS COMPLETE, LLC COMPUTER SERVICE & MAINTENANCE 09/15/23 383.68$                        

383.68$                        

ZULTYS, INC TELEPHONE 09/15/23 1,278.80$                    

1,278.80$                    

AC TIRE & SERVICE CENTER REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE-TWP. TRUCKS 09/29/23 28.52$                          

28.52$                          

ANDERSON, ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK, INC. PLAN REVIEW FEES 09/29/23 7,199.75$                    

ANDERSON, ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK, INC. PATHWAY 09/29/23 623.41$                        

7,823.16$                    

BIG BARNEY'S DUST CONTROL LLC CHLORIDE 09/29/23 2,640.00$                    

2,640.00$                    

CLARKSTON PAPER MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 09/29/23 293.33$                        

293.33$                        

CLEAN TEAM, INC CUSTODIAL SERVICES 09/29/23 1,985.10$                    

1,985.10$                    

COMCAST FACILITY OPERATIONS 09/29/23 149.85$                        

149.85$                        

DTE ENERGY REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 09/29/23 120.25$                        

DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC 09/29/23 2,150.90$                    

2,271.15$                    



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 8/8/2023-8/31/2023

For Approval at September 14, 2023

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 09/29/23 108.27$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES COMPUTER LICENSE & SUPPORT 09/29/23 45.99$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 09/29/23 54.58$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS 09/29/23 46.10$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 09/29/23 206.78$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES LAWN & GROUND KEEPING 09/29/23 80.46$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS-CIVIC CENTER 09/29/23 112.04$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES FIELD SUPPLIES 09/29/23 105.16$                        

759.38$                        

GIFFELS WEBSTER PLANNER 09/29/23 1,410.00$                    

1,410.00$                    

KERTON LUMBER CO./PARKS LAWN & GROUND KEEPING 09/29/23 2,491.36$                    

2,491.36$                    

MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES 09/29/23 89.98$                          

89.98$                          

MUNETRIX MUNICIPAL REPORTING 09/29/23 4,981.00$                    

4,981.00$                    

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY CHLORIDE 09/29/23 43,838.78$                  

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY STREET LIGHTING 09/29/23 39.70$                          

43,878.48$                  

TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES COPIER, PRINTER LEASE & MAINT 09/29/23 283.96$                        

283.96$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 09/29/23 43.00$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 09/29/23 91.20$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 09/29/23 21.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 09/29/23 31.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 09/29/23 81.27$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 09/29/23 145.81$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 09/29/23 72.67$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 09/29/23 133.31$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 09/29/23 18.28$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 09/29/23 29.32$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 09/29/23 21.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 09/29/23 34.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 09/29/23 21.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 09/29/23 39.38$                          

784.74$                        



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 8/8/2023-8/31/2023

For Approval at September 14, 2023

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 09/29/23 108.28$                        

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 09/29/23 49.83$                          

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 09/29/23 92.20$                          

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 09/29/23 59.14$                          

309.45$                        

WILDTYPE FIELD SUPPLIES 09/29/23 2,056.50$                    

2,056.50$                    

TOTAL 117,573.28$       

FIRE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date  Amount 

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON OPERATING SUPPLIES 09/15/23 37.42$                          

37.42$                          

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 09/15/23 400.00$                        

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 09/15/23 450.00$                        

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 09/15/23 450.00$                        

1,300.00$                    

AMERICAN WATER REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 09/15/23 39.00$                          

AMERICAN WATER REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 09/15/23 102.50$                        

AMERICAN WATER REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 09/15/23 39.00$                          

180.50$                        

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 09/15/23 6,630.31$                    

6,630.31$                    

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 09/15/23 706.23$                        

706.23$                        

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT #1 09/15/23 33.00$                          

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT#3 09/15/23 4.10$                            

37.10$                          

DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC #3 09/15/23 177.17$                        

177.17$                        



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 8/8/2023-8/31/2023

For Approval at September 14, 2023

ESCAPE INC DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 09/15/23 25.00$                          

25.00$                          

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 09/15/23 191.78$                        

191.78$                        

INNOVATIVE OFFICE TECHNOLOGY OPERATING SUPPLIES 09/15/23 173.46$                        

173.46$                        

IOTG LEASING PROGRAM OF DE LAGE COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & LICENSING 09/15/23 60.00$                          

60.00$                          

MACQUEEN TURN OUT GEAR 09/15/23 200.67$                        

200.67$                        

OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE REFUND 09/15/23 100.46$                        

100.46$                        

OAKLAND COUNTY-SHERIFF'S BILL DISPATCH 09/15/23 3,353.83$                    

3,353.83$                    

OXFORD OVERHEAD DOOR REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 09/15/23 250.00$                        

250.00$                        

RANDY HARLESS (REIMBURSE) GAS & OIL 09/15/23 51.08$                          

51.08$                          

REBECCA BENEDICT UNIFORMS 09/15/23 244.22$                        

REBECCA BENEDICT CERTIFICATION & LICENSE 09/15/23 25.00$                          

269.22$                        

RIC DAVIS OFFICE SUPPLIES 09/15/23 210.47$                        

210.47$                        

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY GAS & OIL 09/15/23 3,042.86$                    

3,042.86$                    



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 8/8/2023-8/31/2023

For Approval at September 14, 2023

RYAN HART MILEAGE ALLOWANCE 09/15/23 331.30$                        

331.30$                        

ZULTYS, INC TELEPHONE & INTERNET 09/15/23 520.94$                        

520.94$                        

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON OPERATING SUPPLIES #3 09/29/23 17.98$                          

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON OPERATING SUPPLIES 09/29/23 19.53$                          

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON OTHER EQUIP PURCH-UNDER $10,000 09/29/23 179.99$                        

217.50$                        

ANDRE WILLIS UNIFORMS 09/29/23 106.27$                        

106.27$                        

APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS REPAIR EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 09/29/23 588.00$                        

588.00$                        

ARAMARK OPERATING SUPPLIES 09/29/23 71.98$                          

71.98$                          

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 09/29/23 1,020.75$                    

1,020.75$                    

C & S MOTORS, INC. TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 09/29/23 2,630.62$                    

2,630.62$                    

COMCAST TELEPHONE & INTERNET 09/29/23 307.09$                        

307.09$                        

COMCAST TELEPHONE & INTERNET 09/29/23 144.85$                        

144.85$                        

COMCAST TELEPHONE & INTERNET 09/29/23 338.44$                        

338.44$                        

COMMUNITY DISPOSAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES -CUSTODIAN #1 09/29/23 54.00$                          

54.00$                          



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 8/8/2023-8/31/2023

For Approval at September 14, 2023

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT #2 09/29/23 33.55$                          

33.55$                          

DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC #1 09/29/23 359.58$                        

DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC #2 09/29/23 645.57$                        

1,005.15$                    

ECTO HR, INC NEW HIRE/PERSONNEL PROCESSING 09/29/23 59.00$                          

59.00$                          

ECTO HR, INC NEW HIRE/PERSONNEL PROCESSING 09/29/23 59.00$                          

59.00$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 09/29/23 68.31$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 09/29/23 68.31$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES TUITION AND TRAINING 09/29/23 58.46$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES CONFERENCES-DUES-ETC 09/29/23 499.00$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OFFICE SUPPLIES 09/29/23 617.04$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 09/29/23 35.00$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & LICENSING 09/29/23 709.69$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES GAS & OIL 09/29/23 18.47$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 09/29/23 916.62$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 09/29/23 1,448.18$                    

4,439.08$                    

HANDTEVY PEDIATRIC EMERGENCY MEDICAL SUPPLIES 09/29/23 2,178.45$                    

2,178.45$                    

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 09/29/23 396.02$                        

396.02$                        

MACQUEEN TURN OUT GEAR 09/29/23 199.63$                        

199.63$                        

MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL OPERATING SUPPLIES #2 09/29/23 65.84$                          

65.84$                          

NYE UNIFORM UNIFORMS 09/29/23 343.00$                        

343.00$                        

OAKLAND COUNTY-SHERIFF'S BILL DISPATCH 09/29/23 3,353.83$                    

3,353.83$                    



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 8/8/2023-8/31/2023

For Approval at September 14, 2023

R&R FIRE TRUCK REPAIR, INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 09/29/23 1,259.91$                    

1,259.91$                    

RANDY WISE FORD TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 09/29/23 1,514.31$                    

1,514.31$                    

REBERLAND EQUIPMENT, INC. EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 09/29/23 554.64$                        

554.64$                        

SAM BROWN SALES COMPANY EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 09/29/23 181.69$                        

181.69$                        

SPRINGFIELD URGENT CARE MEDICAL-TESTING & SERVICES 09/29/23 1,057.50$                    

1,057.50$                    

STATE OF MICHIGAN MISCELLANEOUS 09/29/23 9.12$                            

9.12$                            

STRYKER SALES CORPORATION MEDICAL SUPPLIES 09/29/23 5,279.37$                    

5,279.37$                    

SUBURBAN OFFICE & JAN.SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES #2 09/29/23 301.19$                        

SUBURBAN OFFICE & JAN.SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES #3 09/29/23 271.98$                        

573.17$                        

SUTPHEN CORPORTATION CAPITAL OUTLAY 09/29/23 30,748.86$                  

30,748.86$                  

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INS/PROVIDENT INS 09/29/23 193.50$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 09/29/23 373.51$                        

567.01$                        

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 09/29/23 1,729.11$                    

1,729.11$                    

TOTAL 78,936.54$         



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 8/8/2023-8/31/2023

For Approval at September 14, 2023

POLICE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP PLLC LEGAL FEES 09/15/23 910.00$                        

910.00$                        

GENERAL FUND RENT 09/15/23 3,000.00$                    

GENERAL FUND SUPPORT 09/15/23 3,000.00$                    

6,000.00$                    

OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE REFUND 09/15/23 107.23$                        

107.23$                        

OAKLAND COUNTY-SHERIFF'S BILL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 09/15/23 156,382.83$                

OAKLAND COUNTY-SHERIFF'S BILL OVERTIME 09/15/23 231.27$                        

156,614.10$                

ANDERSON, ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK, INC. CAPITOL OUTLAY 09/29/23 9,390.00$                    

9,390.00$                    

OAKLAND COUNTY-SHERIFF'S BILL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 09/29/23 156,382.83$                

156,382.83$                

TOTAL 329,404.16$       

BUILDING FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 09/15/23 244.18$                        

244.18$                        

GENERAL FUND TELEPHONE 09/15/23 200.12$                        

GENERAL FUND FACILITY RENT & UTILITIES 09/15/23 1,500.00$                    

GENERAL FUND RECEIPTING, ACCOUNTING & PAYROLL 09/15/23 2,200.00$                    

3,900.12$                    

JERRY HOBSON PLUMBING INSPECTOR (CONTRACTUAL) 09/15/23 564.71$                        

JERRY HOBSON MECHANICAL INSPECTOR (CONTRACTUAL) 09/15/23 1,789.95$                    

2,354.66$                    

RON SHELTON ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR(CONTRACTUAL) 09/15/23 1,720.40$                    

1,720.40$                    



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 8/8/2023-8/31/2023

For Approval at September 14, 2023

SPRINGFIELD TWP. FIRE DEPT. FIRE INSPECTIONS 09/15/23 5,000.00$                    

5,000.00$                    

STEVE MCGEE BUILDING INSPECTOR (CONTRACTUAL) 09/15/23 360.00$                        

360.00$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 09/29/23 9.89$                            

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 09/29/23 14.37$                          

24.26$                          

TOTAL 13,603.62$         

LAKE IMPROVEMENT FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

BLUE WATER AQUATICS CONTR. SERVICES-ELIZA LAKE 09/15/23 5,350.00$                    

5,350.00$                    

DTE - WAUMEGAH CONTR. SERVICES-WAUMEGAH-WEED 09/15/23 32.56$                          

32.56$                          

TOTAL 5,382.56$           

SOFTWATER LAKE IMPROVEMENT FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

PLM LAKE & LAND MANAGEMENT COR CONTR. SERV. -SOFTWATER LK. IMP. 09/29/23 850.00$                        

850.00$                        

TOTAL 850.00$              

CABLE TV FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF INDEPENDENCE CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTING 09/15/23 1,500.00$                    

1,500.00$                    

GENERAL FUND OFFICE RENT 09/15/23 900.00$                        

GENERAL FUND SUPPORT SERVICES 09/15/23 3,000.00$                    

3,900.00$                    

COMCAST MISCELLANEOUS 09/29/23 298.35$                        

298.35$                        



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 8/8/2023-8/31/2023

For Approval at September 14, 2023

TOTAL 5,698.35$           

GRAND TOTAL 551,448.51$       



Township of Springfield

REGULAR MEETING

October 12, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: GENERAL FUND
Vendor Invoice Line Desc Amount

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 340.00$                            

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 135.00$                            

CONSUMERS ENERGY REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 53.76$                              

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE DAVISBURG REPAIRS & MAIN. 1,120.00$                         

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE ANDERSONVILLE REPAIRS & MAINT. 900.00$                            

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE BIGELOW CEMETERY LAWN & GROUND KEEPING 100.00$                            

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE BRIDGE LK CEMETERY LAWN & GROUND KEEPING 200.00$                            

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE SPRINGFIELD PLNS CEM LAWN & GROUND 220.00$                            

TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS COMPLETE, LLC COMPUTER SERVICE & MAINTENANCE 191.84$                            

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 14,451.87$                       

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 42.99$                              

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 105.95$                            

AMERICAN WATER OPERATING SUPPLIES 39.00$                              

QUILL LLC OPERATING SUPPLIES 29.99$                              

ZULTYS, INC TELEPHONE 1,288.41$                         

21ST CENTURY MEDIA - MICHIGAN PRINTING & PUBLISHING 95.62$                              

ACCIDENT FUND INSURANCE COMPANY INSURANCE & BOND 1,489.46$                         

DON'S LIL JOHNS AND SEPTIC PUMPING MISCELLANEOUS 235.00$                            

KIEFT ENGINEERING, INC. MISCELLANEOUS 90.00$                              

KERTON LUMBER CO MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 19.08$                              

KERTON LUMBER CO MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 53.07$                              

MICHIGAN MECHANICAL VENTURES, LLC CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 1,933.75$                         

J & M WINDOW CLEANING CUSTODIAL SERVICES 455.00$                            

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE LAWN & GROUND KEEPING 507.00$                            

KERTON LUMBER CO LAWN & GROUND KEEPING 49.99$                              

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT 280.59$                            

SPRING CITY ELECTRICAL REPAIRS 1,108.67$                         

21ST CENTURY MEDIA - MICHIGAN PRINTING & PUBLISHING-ZBA 137.55$                            

CONSUMERS ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 33.87$                              

DTE ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 3,512.65$                         

GEI CONSULTANTS CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 3,277.00$                         

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 40.01$                              

TOTAL 32,537.12$             

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: FIRE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT #1 67.44$                              

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 320.00$                            

OXFORD OVERHEAD DOOR REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 400.00$                            

OXFORD OVERHEAD DOOR REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 150.00$                            

MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL OPERATING SUPPLIES #2 65.84$                              

SUBURBAN OFFICE & JAN.SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES #2 47.95$                              

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 360.00$                            

OXFORD OVERHEAD DOOR REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 400.00$                            

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT#3 20.44$                              

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 360.00$                            

LOWRIE'S LANDSCAPE INC. REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 168.30$                            

OXFORD OVERHEAD DOOR REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 400.00$                            

OXFORD OVERHEAD DOOR REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 150.00$                            

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 6,630.31$                         



Township of Springfield

REGULAR MEETING

October 12, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk

NYE UNIFORM UNIFORMS 81.95$                              

NYE UNIFORM UNIFORMS 28.00$                              

Norris W Walls MILEAGE ALLOWANCE 321.93$                            

INNOVATIVE OFFICE TECHNOLOGY OPERATING SUPPLIES 159.44$                            

ESCAPE INC DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 25.00$                              

KNO2 LLC DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 480.00$                            

COMCAST TELEPHONE & INTERNET 239.94$                            

ZULTYS, INC TELEPHONE & INTERNET 523.39$                            

ACCIDENT FUND INSURANCE COMPANY INSURANCE & BOND 22,341.83$                       

BROWN AND BROWN OF MICHIGAN INSURANCE & BOND 315.00$                            

DAVE FEICHTNER - PETTY CASH MISCELLANEOUS 77.33$                              

IOTG LEASING PROGRAM OF DE LAGE COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & LICENSING 61.53$                              

WEST SHORE FIRE, INC. OTHER EQUIP PURCH-UNDER $10,000 1,385.50$                         

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 92.16$                              

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 350.85$                            

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 27.94$                              

BRIDGE LAKE AUTO AND TRUCK PARTS IN TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 432.40$                            

BRIDGE LAKE AUTO AND TRUCK PARTS IN TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 711.46$                            

BRIDGE LAKE AUTO AND TRUCK PARTS IN TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 1,248.40$                         

CLYDE'S FRAME & WHEEL TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 1,206.80$                         

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 53.84$                              

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 20.08$                              

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 35.72$                              

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 17.69$                              

MAZZA AUTO PARTS TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 43.37$                              

R&R FIRE TRUCK REPAIR, INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 183.75$                            

PATRIOT FIRE EXTINGUISHERS LLC EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 198.45$                            

PATRIOT FIRE EXTINGUISHERS LLC EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 347.94$                            

PATRIOT FIRE EXTINGUISHERS LLC EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 189.90$                            

WEST SHORE FIRE, INC. EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,664.54$                         

TOTAL 42,406.41$             

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: POLICE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

GENERAL FUND RENT 3,000.00$                         

GENERAL FUND SUPPORT 3,000.00$                         

L&R CONSTRUCTION SERVICES CAPITOL OUTLAY 445.36$                            

TOTAL 6,445.36$               

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: CABLE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF INDEPENDENCE CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTING 1,500.00$                         

GENERAL FUND OFFICE RENT 900.00$                            

GENERAL FUND SUPPORT SERVICES 3,000.00$                         

TOTAL 5,400.00$               



Township of Springfield

REGULAR MEETING

October 12, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: BUILDING FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 244.18$                            

RON SHELTON ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR(CONTRACTUAL) 2,322.60$                         

JERRY HOBSON PLUMBING INSPECTOR (CONTRACTUAL) 704.01$                            

JERRY HOBSON MECHANICAL INSPECTOR (CONTRACTUAL) 1,319.95$                         

IMPRESSIVE PRINTING & PROMOTION OFFICE SUPPLIES & POSTAGE 70.00$                              

GENERAL FUND TELEPHONE 202.47$                            

ACCIDENT FUND INSURANCE COMPANY INSURANCE & BOND 277.69$                            

GENERAL FUND FACILITY RENT & UTILITIES 1,500.00$                         

GENERAL FUND RECEIPTING, ACCOUNTING & PAYROLL 2,200.00$                         

TOTAL 8,840.90$               

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: LAKE IMPROVEMENT FUND
Vendor Invoice Line Desc Amount

PROGRESSIVE AE CONTR. SERVICES-DIXIE LAKE 4,000.00$                         

DTE - WAUMEGAH CONTR. SERVICES-WAUMEGAH-WEED 33.29$                              

TOTAL 4,033.29$               

GRAND TOTAL 99,663.08$             














































































































































